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(20) EZEIEMPMET, Ministry of National Infrastructures

Huhik. Jaffa Road 216, Jerusalem, P.O.B. 36148, Jerusalem 91360

HLiE . 00972-2-5006777

.. 00972-2-5006888

WAk www.mni.gov.il

(21) #aF SRS, Ministry of Social Affairs and Social
Services

Hodik: 2 Kaplan St., Kiryat Ben-Gurion, P.0.B. 915, Jerusalem
91008

HLiG . 00972-2-6752311

f£H.. 00972-2-6752803

WIhk: www.molsa.gov.il

(22) @HiHEB, Ministry of Communication

Hidik. 23 Yaffo St., Jerusalem 91999

L& . 00972-2-6706320

fEH. 00972-2-6706372

WIdk: www.moc.gov.il

(23) JigliEss, Ministry of Tourism

Hutik: 5, Bank of Israel Street, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91009

HiG: 00972-2-6754811

1. 00972-2-6733592

k. www.tourism.gov.il/

(24 ) REZ#UR 554 F1 5 , National Authority of Religious Services

Hihik: 7 Kanfei Nesharim, Jerusalem

HLiE . 00972-2-5311385

£ H. 00972-2-5311310

MHE: www.religions.gov.il (Hebrew)

(25) EFHHELE, State Comptroller and Ombudsman

Hbidik: 12 Beit Hadfus St., Givat Shaul, Jerusalem, POB1081,
Jerusalem 91010

% . 00972-2-6665000

2. 00972-2-6665204

M4k : www.mevaker.gov.il

(26) [E 145, Israel Land Adminstration

Hihik: 6 Shamai St., P.O.B. 2600, Jerusalem 94631

HLiG . 00972-2-6208322/422

I, 00972-2-6241286
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MHE: www.mmi.gov.il

(27) Litag)4tT, Bank of Israel

Hodk: P.O.B. 780, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem 91007

H 3G . 00972-2-6552211

f£H.. 00972-2-6528805

Wk www.bankisrael.gov.il

(28) #9454t )R, Central Bureau of Statistics

Hbodik: 3 Kaplan St.P.O.B. 187, Kiryat Ben-Gurion, Jerusalem91919

H G . 00972-2-6553553

f£H.. 00972-2-6553325

Wk www.cbs.gov.il

(29) EZA#K/AH], National Insurance Institute

Hihik: 13 Weizmann Blvd., Jerusalem 91909

H G . 00972-2-6709211

fEH . 00972-2-6709792

Wk www.btl.gov.il

(30) ERHMRBAT], Israel Postal Company

Hihk. 237 Yaffo St., Jerusalem 91999

B 5. 00972-26290808

fEH . 00972-26290921

Wk www.postil.com

(31) 4B/ T, Israel Ports Development & Assets Company

Hbdik . 74 Derech Petah-Tikva, P.O.B. 2021, Aviv 61201

F 1% : 00972-3-5657000

fEE . 00972-3-5617142

M4k : www.israports.org.il

(32) W& HR, Airports Authority

Hitik. Ben-Gurion Airport

HiE: 00972-3-9712804/9715596

f£H. 00972-3-9712436

MHE: www.iaa.gov.il

(33) Lias) AR SCR=FE, Academy of Sciences and
Humanities

Hifik. Albert Einstein Square, Talbieh, P.O.B. 4040, Jerusalem
91040

Hi3%: 00972-2-5636211

M4k : www.academy.ac.il
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(34) LA SO FIAR#E, Ministry of Culture and Sport

Hutik
HL I
e R

R -

. 34 Shivtei Yisrael Street Jerusalem 91911.
. 00972-3-6367223

. 00972-3-6883430

www.mcs.gov.il
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fisR2 IEFlENEES
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(3) WM& R ZEEE S, MaRIRDCOms ., Zr . .
Jo A m) LA T AR AR -

(4) I E g5 A E 3E DL s iR £ g S A Z e ny = 0

WP A SRR T R

BKAEN: Bt (&K)

. 00972-52-8706688

FLHE: yangyuyuan@gmail.com

Hilik: Nesher 45, Karmi'el, Israel


mailto:aiminjiang@gmail.com
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